

---

**From:** @coal.gov.uk>  
**Sent:** 18 January 2021 12:33  
**To:**

**Cc:**  
**Subject:** RE: [External] RE: WG Tips Project - inspection report request for high risk C/D tips

Hi

Thank you for the confirmation and your prompt response.

It is excellent that you have undertaken the required inspections for the higher risk D/C tips within

To allow us to collate the records, complete the action and assure the WG/Taskforce, will you please forward copies of these inspections reports.

This will enable the Taskforce to consider/confirm/release the funds for any remediation works undertaken/required/planned.

We already have the reports for the four Coal Authority tips 'C' rated within

This action will also be referenced again at Wednesday's WG Taskforce meeting.

If you have any additional questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks

Regards

 The Coal Authority

**Head of Tips Response**

**M :**  
**E :** [@coal.gov.uk](mailto:@coal.gov.uk)

---

**From:** @CAERPHILLY.GOV.UK>  
**Sent:** 15 January 2021 14:23  
**To:**

**Subject:** [External] RE: WG Tips Project - inspection report request for high risk C/D tips

**WARNING: This email originated outside of the Coal Authority. DO NOT CLICK any links or open any file attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Check the spelling of any email addresses carefully for anything unusual. If you are unsure please contact the ICT Service Desk for guidance.**

Hi , all our inspections are being undertaken in accordance with the required inspection regime in .

Regards

Pennaeth Seilwaith | Head Of Infrastructure  
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili | Caerphilly County Borough Council



[@caerphilly.gov.uk](mailto:info@caerphilly.gov.uk)

[@caerffili.gov.uk](mailto:info@caerffili.gov.uk)

---

Porwch ein gwefan | Browse our website

Hoffwch ni ar Facebook | Like us on Facebook

Dilynwch ni ar Twitter | Follow us on Twitter

Gwylwch ein Sianel YouTube | Watch our YouTube Channel

Edrychwch ar ein horiel lluniau ar Flickr | View our photo galleries on Flickr

[www.caerffili.gov.uk](http://www.caerffili.gov.uk) | [www.caerphilly.gov.uk](http://www.caerphilly.gov.uk)

[www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC](https://www.facebook.com/CaerphillyCBC)

[twitter.com/caerphillycbc](https://twitter.com/caerphillycbc)

[www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv](https://www.youtube.com/caerphillycbctv)

[www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc](https://www.flickr.com/photos/caerphillycbc)

Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat.Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi.

Correspondence may be in any language or format.Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

---

**From:** [@coal.gov.uk](mailto:info@coal.gov.uk)>

**Sent:** 15 January 2021 11:08

**To:** ;

**Cc:** [@coal.gov.uk](mailto:info@coal.gov.uk)>

**Subject:** WG Tips Project - inspection report request for high risk C/D tips

Hi all

This is an update to my previous emails about the 2<sup>nd</sup> series of winter inspections of the high risk category D/C tips in South Wales.

Following the 3<sup>rd</sup> WG Tip Summit on 22 December (after the Wattstown tip slip on 19 December), we have been asked to provide further assurance that all of the D/C tips have been inspected and the reports have been reviewed.

Following the recent data cleanse exercise we have 294 (D:78 + C:216) inspections to confirm and collect the reports.

We are inspecting 201 of these many on your behalf, which leaves 93 being inspected internally by respective Councils teams.

This is a reminder that we will require copies of these 93 inspection reports by no later than the end of January 2021. This will then enable us to update the inspection matrix prior to forwarding it to the WG Tips Taskforce for assurance.

Next week we will start contacting individual Councils to request copies of these 93 C/D inspection reports.

If you have any additional questions, or require assistance completing your inspections, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Many thanks

Regards



#### Head of Tips Response

M :  
E : [@coal.gov.uk](mailto:tips@coal.gov.uk)

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on [Facebook](#) or follow us on [Twitter](#) and [LinkedIn](#).

---

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.  
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

---

---

Mae'r e-bost hwn ac unrhyw ffeiliau sy'n atodol yn gyfrinachol a dim ond ar gyfer defnydd yr unigolyn neu'r sefydliad y cyfeiriwyd atynt. Os ydych wedi derbyn yr e-bost hwn ar gam rhowch wybod i reolwr eich system. Nodwch fod unrhyw sylwadau neu farn o fewn testun yr e-bost yw sylwadau a barn yr awdur yn unig ac nid yn angenrheidiol yn cynrychioli barn Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Caerffili. I orffen, dylai'r person sy'n derbyn yr e-bost sicrhau nad oes firws ynghlwm nac mewn unrhyw ddogfen atodol i'r e-bost. Nid yw'r Cyngor yn derbyn unrhyw gyfrifoldeb am unrhyw ddifrod achoswyd gan unrhyw firws sy'n cael ei drosglwyddo gan yr e-bost hwn.

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu'n ddwyieithog (yn unol ?'ch dewis), ac mewn ieithoedd a fformatau eraill. Cewch ymateb yn unol ?'ch dewis iaith os nodwch hynny i ni, ac ni fydd cyfathrebu ? ni yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Caerphilly County Borough Council. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. The Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

We welcome correspondence in English, Welsh or bilingually (according to your choice) or in other languages and formats. We will respond in your declared chosen language, and corresponding with us in Welsh will not lead to any delay.

---

---

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.  
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

---

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on [Facebook](#) or follow us on [Twitter](#) and [LinkedIn](#).

---

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.  
For more information please visit <http://www.symanteccloud.com>

---

Click [here](#) to report this email as spam.